S. H. H. Gotz

P. O. Box 50

Qutjo

Namibia
arthur@namweb.cc

24 August 2023

Alfa Charcoal
P.O. Box 81169
Windhoek

Namibia
Dear Sir / Madam
Wood harvesting on farm Pforte 127, Outjo district

This is to confirm that Alfa Charcoal is allowed to harvest wood on Farm Pforte, subject to the
following conditions:

1) FSC guidelines have to be adhered to

2) The relevant acts pertaining to wood harvesting in Namibia have to be adhered to

3) All guidelines laid down by farm management have to be adhered to

4) The period of validity is 5 years from the 1* of August 2023.

Qkind regards

-

Arthur Gotz



